



Davy Nicole Evans, RDH, FADHA
Candidate for AzDHA Board of Directors

My intention is to run for another term as a AzDHA Board of Directors. I have had the privilege of serving these past three years and look forward to continuing to help serve my professional association. My past positions included being a Member at Large and more recently Treasurer. I have served two 1year terms as a Alternate delegate, I am in my current two year term as a Delegate. I have learned so much serving for AzDHA and I look forward to continue to learn and grow with my colleagues for the betterment of our profession!!!

My family has a saying "Go Forth and Do Good" I look forward to the opportunity to go forth and do good for the state of Arizona.

Thank you for your consideration,

Davy

National

- ADHA Alternate Delegate 2020, 2021
- ADHA Delegate 2022-2024
 - Delegate Chair 2022-2023

Constituent AzDHA

- Interm Board of Directors 2020
- Board of Directors 2021- Present
 - Treasurer 2021-Present

Student

- Student ADHA President 2015

Education

- Mohave Community College
 - Associates of Applied Science Dental Hygiene

Experience

- Spear Education 2021-present
- Family Dentistry 2017-2021
- Arizona Dental 2016-2017